BRANCH OFFICE
NEW ORLEANS 12, LA.

Avugust 13, 1951

Mr. Leslie Bowling

The California Building
New Orleans, Louisiana
Dear Mr. Bowling:

If you contemplate making a stenographic
record of the proceedings of the Geological Societies of
Louisiana, Misslssippl and Texas meeting to be held at
the Roosevelt Hotel, November 14-17, we should apprecilate
your giving us an opportunity to quote our rates for hand-

ling that assignment.

Yery truly yours,

A s

DIETRICH & WITT

HRD/yr

NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE BUILDING RA. 2711
CALIFORNIA  BUILDING RA. 3703




